
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 20-LITHIUM-01 

Project Title: Lithium Valley Commission 

TN #: 236291 

Document Title: 
Email Regarding Lithium Valley Commission CPUC 

Appointment 

Description: 
Member appointment by the California Public Utilities 

Commission, Commissioner Martha Guzman Aceves 

Filer: Elisabeth de Jong 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Commission Staff  

Submission Date: 1/13/2021 4:41:16 PM 

Docketed Date: 1/13/2021 

 



From: Batjer, Marybel
To: Commission, Lithium Valley@Energy
Cc: O"Rourke, Shannon; Nguyen, Le-Quyen@Energy
Subject: CPUC Appoints Commissioner Guzman Aceves to Lithium Valley Commission
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:04:35 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
 
The California Public Utilities Commission appoints Commissioner Martha Guzman Aceves to the
Lithium Valley Commission.
 
Best,
 
Marybel Batjer
President
California Public Utilities Commission
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